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CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5406 

 

 

TO:       Major Terry McCormick 

     

FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   November 7, 2019 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation – MCC 7500 Console for E-911 Dispatch Center 

 

City of Smyrna E-911 budgeted for an additional emergency radio console in the E-911 center.  

The addition of a fifth radio position will better serve Police and Fire personnel during 

emergencies.  Motorola equipment has been standardized for Cobb County radio system and is a 

sole source purchase. The solution will be one (1) MCC 7500 Console and equipment purchased 

from Motorola Inc. 

 

The proposed system will be compatible with our existing consoles and the Cobb County Master 

site.  Pricing for the equipment, services and maintenance for years 2 – 5 is show below:    

           

Vendor Description Cost 

Motorola Inc. 

One (1) MCC 7500 Console add-on / 

expansion to existing console system – 

Equipment and SI/Services 

$74,992.00 

 
Warranty Maintenance / SUA II for Years 

2-5: 
 

 Year 2 $6,617.00 

 Year 3 $6,772.00 

 Year 4 $6,934.00 

 Year 5 $7,100.00 

   

 System Grand Total $102,415.00 

 

It is the recommendation of Purchasing and Police – E-911 that this project be awarded to 

Motorola Inc. in the amount of $74,992.00 for FY2020.  Please prepare any necessary paperwork 

to present to Mayor and Council for approval.   


